
 
        David A.S.Crofts 

 
23 Brisbane Street 
BERWICK  Victoria  3806 

     
Sunday 8 th July, 2012 

 
Reference Number :- 00224662 

 
Bryan Sketchley 
 
A.H.P.R.A.  
G.P.O. Box 9958 
MELBOURNE Victoria  3001  
 
 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
 
RE:  My response to the sin of our correspondence. 
 
 
If your “failure to obey” the “laws of logic” as I understand them, was the “cost of existence”, I 
would “happily endure” you “without a fight”. 
 
I would therefore have “happily” taken the “gay” option ( of “comfort” from the Ombudsman ) 
in the face of your “illegal” “wanking up” :-  if you had not so “damaged my abilities for 
any and indeed all female interaction”. 
 
The illegal “wanking up” performed by your document is clearly shown by its “structure”, as 
your “reaction” to the “outing” of my “dissapointer” was the “noting” of my “dissatisfaction”.  
 
Clearly, you are always going to lose ( 2 my woman ) as you are simply “wanking up”. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
David Crofts. 
  
P.S. 
 
You can shove this new and sniffy cunt information up your arse !!!! 
 
Please refer to my previous emails of 9 and 27 June. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
http://www.davidcrofts.com/david/my_emails_to_ahpra_of_9_and_27_june_2012.pdf 


